Please do not click any site links from DDMS Notification mail

Authentic DDMS Notification

From: DDMS <ddms@kia.com>

Date: Sep 4, 2020 16:23

Subject: Your account has been withdrawn
To: Celine Jeon

Cc:

Dear Celine Jeon,

Your user account has been withdrawn as you requested

Your personal inform ation will be completely deleted within 14 days

Thank you,

+ This e-mail has been sent autom atically by

If you have any question or problem, pleass

y the DDMS server, not for receiving e-mail
contact DDMS adm inistrator of wour organization

Phishing DDMS Notification

From: DDMS <ddms@kia.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 1:51 PM

To:

Subject: - Confirm Your Account [DDMS]

Dear,

This e-mail is to inform you that your account has been non confirmed.

You can confirm your account by clicking below link.

Please click here. <« Do not CIiCk!

Thank you , (ddms.kia.com)

* This e-mail has been sent automatically by the DDMS server, not for receiving e-mail.

If you have any question or problem, please contact DDMS administrator of your organization.

DDMS does not ask users to confirm account
by hyper link.



Please check the url of DDMS site before you login to DDMS

Authentic DDMS website
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Register User ID
Forgot your ID / password?

COPYRIGHTS BY KIA MOTORS CORP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Phishing DDMS website
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Internet URL of DDMS is ddms.kia.com
Other address is not authentic DDMS site.




